

2E2SSB 5720 - H AMD TO APP COMM AMD (H-5345.2/20) **2091**

By Representative Klippert

ADOPTED 03/05/2020

1 On page 68, line 34 of the striking amendment, after "person"
2 strike "~~((both))~~" and insert "both"

3
4 On page 68, line 35 of the striking amendment, after "orally"
5 strike "~~((and))~~ or" and insert "and"

6
7 On page 70, line 37 of the striking amendment, after "person"
8 strike "~~((both))~~" and insert "both"

9
10 On page 70, line 38 of the striking amendment, after "orally"
11 strike "~~((and))~~ or" and insert "and"

12
13 On page 72, line 39 of the striking amendment, after "person"
14 strike "~~((both))~~" and insert "both"

15
16 On page 73, line 1 of the striking amendment, after "orally"
17 strike "~~((and))~~ or" and insert "and"

18
EFFECT: Restores current law which requires notice of the loss
of firearms rights to be provided both orally and in writing at a
probable cause hearing.

--- END ---